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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

D 3.  The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise
discretion, were satisfied.

. Non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s}:

D 4. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance
with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Statement of Corrective Actions

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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| Temporary Job Site Inspection at Washington University in St. Louis

PROGRAM SCOPE

The licensee is authorized to: conduct installation, testing, removal, and repair of non-radioactive components of the
ViewRay System (System); perform routine and non-routine maintenance of the System; provide customer training and
instruction on the System; possess cobalt-60 incident to performance of leak tests on customers' sealed sources as a
commercial service; and install and remove System depleted uranium heads. Licensed activities are to be done at
temporary job sites in NRC jurisdiction. The in-office review consisted of scheduling and conducting an exit meeting
with the licensee's Radiation Safety Officer who was unavailable during the onsite inspection.

Performance Observations

The inspector observed preventive maintenance conducted on a System. Specifically, the inspector: (1) observed
selected staff don dosimeter badges while conducting licensed activities; (2) observed that survey instruments used by
the licensee were appropriate and calibrated as required; (3) conducted a confirmatory survey with an NRC-owned,
calibrated instrument that resulted in a maximum of 3.5 milliroentgens per hour at the surface of System head number 2
that was removed from the gantry and resting on a cradle with the shutter closed and locked, and the licensee's
measurement of the same area was similar to the inspector's measurement; (4) observed a licensee staff member
measure a maximum of 5.6 millirroentgens per hour near the surface of the closed aperture on System head number 2;
(5) observed licensee mechanical engineers conduct preventive maintenance and replacement of older parts of the
Multileaf Collimator (MLC) Assembly; (6) observed the licensee's Director of Control Systems enhance wire insulation
connections in the MLC Control Unit; (7) noted that licensee staff used time, distance and shielding to reduce their
exposure to radiation; and (8) observed that licensed activities were conducted by, or under the supervision of,
authorized users.
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